
Faculty Senate Agenda 
November 2019 #370 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 
 
FROM:  Dr. Wes Cochran, Faculty Senate President 
 
RE:  Agenda for meeting #370, November 13, 2019 

Senate Room, meeting starts at 3:15 p.m. 
 

I. Call to order – Dr. Wesley Cochran, Faculty Senate President  
 

II. Recognition of Guests 
 

III. Approval of minutes, October 9, 2019 meeting #369 
 

 
IV. Speakers:  Chris Betterton, TTU Operations Manager for Lime Scooters 

 
Dr. Alice Young-Associate Vice President-Office of Research 
 & Innovation 

 
V. Old Business:  Dental Insurance Update-Senate Vice President Dana Weiser 

 
VI. New Business:   Faculty Status & Welfare Committee-Senator Watts presenting 

 
      OP 10.04 Drug-Free Schools and Communities Act 

 
VII. Committee and Liaison Reports: Budget Study Committee-Update-Senator  

Al-Hmoud reporting 
Administrator’s Evaluation Survey- Senator 
 Callender reporting 

 
VIII. Announcements: National Academies of Sciences 2019 Public Summit 

on Preventing Sexual Harassment in Higher  
Education-FS VP Weiser 
 
AAUP-FS Sec. S. Ramkumar 

IX. Adjournment. 


